Reminder — Shut off all .
zors and cell phones City of Medford

pagers and celf phones
Special Meeting/Workshop Agenda

October 27, 2025, 6:00 PM City o
City Hall
o Ha MEDEGRD

I. Call meeting to order
II. Recap of September 29, 2025 Capital Planning Meeting
1H. Kaiser Building
IV. City Maintenance Shop
V. Adjournment




cityclerk@medfordminnesota.com

From: Mike Bubany <Mike@daviddrown.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 1,28 PM

To: Flizabeth Jacksen

Cc Brandon Theobald

Subject: Medford CFP Update 2025

Attachments: CIP Analysis - MEDFORD -2025 UPDATE.pdf
Elizabeth,

Thank you for inviting me to last night’s work session with Council to update their Capital Financiat
Plan. Please share this email (and attachment) with your Council and anyone else you’d like. Our
primary discussion points are detailed below:

The sewer rate increases previously anticipated can be reduced drastically due to the much
smaller local bond being issued for the Owatonna sewer connection project. Infact, instead ora
previous estimate of 15% increase in all sewer rates, that can be dropped to 2% starting with next
year. Fund performance should be monitored annually, but | believe this is a reasonable
adjustment for now.

Water rates should be adjusted 1% annually commencing next year to stabilize the fund long-term
after the water tower maintenance project is completed.

We discussed statutory authority for the Fire Hall building project. We have three options:

1. Referendum. The City can go directly to referendum if it likes to secure approval for the
financing. This does altlow the City to provide its “general obligation” pledge which would
resultin the lowest interest rate.

2. Capital Improvement Plan Bonds. This requires the City to hold a public hearing, adopt a 5-
year “plan”, and wait 30 days to see if a protest petition is submitted. [t would only take
signatures equal to 5% of the votes cast in the last general election to force the City back to
option #1 above. [f no petition is received, the City can immediately issue its general
obligation bonds. Anecdotally, | expect the City has a 50/50 chance of receiving a petition.

3. Lease Purchase Revenue Bonds. This is one whereby a third party (such as the EDA) issues
the bonds WITHOUT a general obligation pledge to construct the building. The EDA would
then “rent” the facility to the City. Once the debt is paid off, the EDA sells the building to the
City for $1. Because the City must be given the option to back out of the lease in any given
year, this type of debt comes with a higher interest rate, probably 0.5% higher than you would
have paid with option #1 or #2 above. However, this removes all uncertainty out of the

process.

Afinal note onthis topic. If you go to referendum and it fails, or if you hold the CIP hearing and get
a petition, | would NOT advise going to option #3 because the voters will be very angry. Rather, if
the City wants to remove all uncertainty from the process it should go to option #3 right
away. The good news is thatif that is done, several years from now when the bonds become
“callable”, we could hold the CIP hearing at that time and inform folks about the potential for

1




savings {lower taxes) if we refinance the lease purchase into a general obligation bond at that
time. |would find it unlikely to get a petition in that scenario. But if we did, no worries, we
already have the project and no harm done.

Thanks again for your assistance in this process. It continues to be a pleasure to serve the City of
Medford!

Mike Bubany, Senior Advisor
David Drown Associates, Inc.
507 346 7895
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Monthlv Water Bill ~ (5.000 apm)

Water Fund Reserves
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EReq'd Increase
BCurrent Level

Monthly Sewer Bill ~ (5,000 gpm)
Sewer Fund Cash
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BExisting Debt ENew Debt

Debt per Capita
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cityclerk@medfordminnesota.com

From: Eric Standke <estandke@mohscontracting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 4:04 PM

To: Elizabeth Jackson; pwd@medforminnesota.com
Subject: City of Medford - Maintenance Shop
Attachments: MEDFORD_MAINTENANCE_FIELD _RPT.pdf
Elizabeth,

| met with Al from Voigt and Associates yesterday 10/14 at the Medford City shop. Allooked in the access panel
we cut in on Friday and did some investigating.

After 20-25 minutes of investigating, Al and | discussed that there was way more damage than we originalty
thought. Attached is a letter from Voigt and Associates stating that the building should not be fon use due to the

conditions of the trusses and building itself.

| talked with Jamie and for us to come in and brace it for the time being, it would run the City of Medford around
$10,537.00/Labor and Materials. Or we could do T&M at $100/hr plus materials.

Steve Glynn and | also put together a budget for a 50°x100" new build. Fwould budget around $500,000.00 fora
new building.

| know this isn’t the news you wanted to hear, but I'm glad we got it looked at before anything bad happened.
Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thanks,

ERIC STANDKE

PRODUCTION MANAGER
estandke@mohscontracting.com

M 507-456-4753

P 507-446-0023

F 507-451-1327

1330 State Ave. NW, Owatonna, MN 55060

SMOHS

CONTRACTING

Building Stronger




Bl Voigt & Associates, Inc.
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
4635 NICOLS RD. SUITE 204
=L FAGAN, MN 55122
PHL (651) 6867727 FAX. (6S1)66-8444 |ty coty Bt e ln. el oy
supervislon and that | am o duly llcensed

Professional Englneer under the lows of the
Stale of Minnesoia,

ol W Y

FIELD REPORT

Signature PAUL W. VOIGT
10/15/25 20705
Date Regisiration Number
PROJECT: Medford Maintenance Shop INSPECTION REPORT NO:
409 27 Ave SE ' PROJECT NO: 2025.240
Medford, MN REPORT BY: Al Malecha
DATE: 10/14/25 TEMP. RANGE: Bl's
TIME: 1:30 PM EST. % of COMPLETION: N/A
WEATHER: raining CONFORMANCE WITH SCHEDULE (+,~):  N/A

PRESENT AT INSPECTION: Eric Standke (Mohs Contracting), Brian (Mohs Cantracting), Jamie (City of Medford) Al
Malecha, PE (Voigt and Assoc) + another Medford employee

PURPOSE:
Site observation requested by Eric Standke to assess the structural condition of the roof trusses at the Medford
Maintenance shop.

WORK IN PROGRESS: Access panel was cut into ceiling at one location for a visual observation of the existing roof
frusses

OBSERVATIONS:
1. The roof trusses {spaced at approximately 5ft on center) visible from the access panel are damaged and have failed

2. The observed damage is in the farm of failed truss plates connections and broken truss members

3. From the outside and inside of the building, a sag is observable across the majority the roof line and ceiling. This
indicates failure of the trusses, correlating to the observation #1 above.

CONCLUSIONS:
1. This building is not safe and should not be in use. There is no calculatable strength in the damaged roof structure.

2. If the roof trusses are replaced, there needs to be a review of the wall framing and foundations. Given this building's
type and age, we would expact to replace/repair the wall framing and foundations also.

3. Consideration should be given to demolition of the existing building and rebuild.

4. Although we could only observe the structure in the visible vicinity of the access panel; we expect the majority of
trusses to be damaged, based on our observation of the sag in the ceiling and roof.

ATTACHMENTS: Pictures (4)




Bl Voigt & Associates, Inc.
[ STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
4635 NICOLS RD. SUITE 204
= EAGAN, MN 55122

PH. (651) 686-7727 FAX. (651) 686-8444

THERE APPEARS TO
HAVE BEEN BE
SOME SORT OF AN
ATTEMPTED
REPAIR. LARGE
SCALE TRUSS
REPAIRS SUCH AS
WHAT IS REQUIRED
FOR THIS BUILDING
ARE TYPICALLY NOT
ECONOMICALLY OR
TECHNICALLY
VIABLE

BROKEN TRUSS
MEMBER AND
FAILED TRUSS
PLATES

Picture 1 shows broke truss members and failed truss plates



Bl Voigt & Associates, Inc.
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
4635 NICOLS RD. SUITE 204
= EAGAN, MN 55122
PH. (651) 686-7727 FAX. (651) 686-8444

Picture 2 shows cracked/damaged top chord of the truss



Bl Voigt & Associates, Inc.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
4635 NICOLS RD. SUITE 204
== EAGAN, MN 55122

PH. (651) 686-7727 FAX. (651) 686-8444

TRUSS MEMBER IS

Picture 3 show pulled apart truss members, truss plates have failed MISSING (TRUSS PLATE
FAILED)



Il Voigt & Associates, Inc.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
4635 NICOLS RD. SUITE 204

== EAGAN, MN 55122
PH. (651) 686-7727 FAX. (651) 686-8444

ROOF IS SAGGING-
STRAIGHT LINE IS
DRAWN IN AS A
REFERENCE

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF ACCCESS HOLE, WHERE
PICTURES WERE TAKEN

|
iy L, S

roof line. Th: indicates that many or all the trusses have been loaded beyond their

Picture 4 shows the sag in the
capacity and have failed



St. |

8100 Cabot Ave
Medford, MN 55049

St. Marc Materials offers for rent industrial zoned shop space located in the old Medford
Sand and Gravel Pit. We currently have thirteen sheds on the property along with our main
office building. Our sheds range in size from our smaller 42’ x 48’ buildings to our 42’ x 128’
building. These buildings feature in-floor heat, LED lighting, plumbing fixtures, floor drains,
remote overhead doors, and many other amenities. We may have upcoming availability for two
of our sheds, a 42’ x 96" and a 48’ x 96"

Our current rental rates are $.65 per square foot. This does not include utility costs. The
heating systems in these units are electric, so electricity costs vary throughout the year. Average
cost of electricity in the warm seasons is around $85 per month, while during the cooler
. seasons the average is around $300 per month. Septic tank pumping will be intermittently
necessary. Our office holding tank gets pumped about once every three months by Dahle
Enterprises for a cost of around $300 per visit.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions. Our main office phone number is
507-789-1000, or you can reach Chris Hanke at 507-491-1173,




